)my
o* "

6
NOTICE OF A MEETING
(In compliance with Sec. 551.041, Et. Seq., Tex. Gov’t. Code)

NOTICE is hereby given that the City of Jersey Village Planning and Zoning Commission will
hold a meeting on November 4, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the Civic Center, 16327 Lakeview Drive,
Jersey Village, Texas 77040. The City of Jersey Village Planning and Zoning Commission
reserves the right to meet in closed session on any agenda item should the need arise and if
applicable pursuant to authorization by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code.

A quorum of the City of Jersey Village City Council may be in attendance at this meeting.
ITEM(S) to be discussed and acted upon by the Commission are listed on the attached agenda.
AGENDA

A. Open Meeting. Call the meeting to order and the roll of appointed officers will be taken.
Rick Faircloth, Chairperson

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS - Any person who desires to address the Planning and Zoning
Commission regarding an item on the agenda will be heard at this time. In compliance with
the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless the subject matter of the comment is on the agenda, the
City staff and Commissioners are not allowed to discuss the subject. Each person is limited
to five (5) minutes for comments to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

C. Election of chairperson and vice-chairperson for one-year term. Rick Faircloth, Chairman

D. Consider approval of the minutes for the meeting held on July 15, 2019. Lorri Coody, City
Secretary

E. Adjourn
CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify in accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act, the Agenda is posted for public
information, at all times, for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting on the bulletin board located at City
Hall, 16327 Lakeview, Jersey Village, TX 77040, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and
said Notice was posted on the following date and time: October 29, 2019 at 3:15 p.m. and remained so posted until said meeting
was convened.

Lorri Coody, City Secretary

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Jersey Village will provide for reasonable accommodations
for persons attending City Council meetings. Request for accommodations must be made to the City Secretary by calling 713
466-2102 forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meetings. Agendas are posted on the Internet Website at www.jerseyvillagetx.com

"Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed under
Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a concealed handgun."

"Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person I\l\censed,y,nder
Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with @‘hmﬁdﬁﬂﬁ thgtojs
carried openly."

I,,
‘

“mmg,,'
‘u._‘.

-

39

wh

a‘;‘
SIS
YN 478
“‘-fx
X\
&
LT

07 TR
I,,/)‘_ -
",

6107 ‘¢ 19qUIdAON] UO P[AY 3q 0} SUNIIA] Y} 10] 1ot d SUNIIJA] UOISSIWIWIO)) SUIU0Z puk Juluue[d


C.%20%20Appointment%20of%20Officers/Agenda%20Request%20-%20Election%20and%20Appointment%20of%20Officers.doc
D.%20%202019-07-15_PZ%20Minutes%20-%20WEB.pdf
http://www.jerseyvillagetx.com/

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS - Any person who desires to address the Capital Improvements
Advisory Committee regarding an item on the agenda will be heard at this time. In compliance
with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless the subject matter of the comment is on the agenda,
the City staff and Committee Members are not allowed to discuss the subject. Each person is
limited to five (5) minutes for comments to the Capital Improvements Advisory Conmunittee.

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0) SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIIIA] UOISSIWWO)) UIU0Z puk guruue[J



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS
AGENDA REQUEST
AGENDA DATE: November 4, 2019
AGENDA ITEM: C

AGENDA SUBJECT: Election of chairperson and vice-chairperson for one-year term.

Department/Prepared By: Lorri Coody

Date Submitted: October 1, 2019
EXHIBITS: None
BUDGETARY IMPACT: None
CITY MANAGER APPROVAL.:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

In accordance with the City of Jersey Village Code of Ordinance Section 14-21(b) the
commission shall elect a chairperson and vice-chairperson at the first regularly scheduled
meeting after the October appointments who shall serve for a period of one year.

According to November 7, 2018 meeting minutes, Rick Faircloth was elected to a one-year term
as chairperson, beginning October 1, 2018 and ending September 30, 2019; and Debra Mergel
was elected to a one-year term as vice-chairperson, beginning October 1, 2018 and ending
September 30, 2019.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Elect Officers

6107 ‘¢ 19qUIdAON] UO P[AY 3q 0} SUNIIA] Y} 10] 1ot d SUNIIJA] UOISSIWIWIO)) SUIU0Z puk Juluue[d



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JERSEY VILLAGE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

July 15, 2019 — 6:00 p.m.

THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS,
CONVENED ON JULY 15, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE CIVIC CENTER, 16327 LA EW DRIVE,
JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS.

A. The meeting was called to order in at 6:00 p.m. and the roll of appoi icers was taken.

Commissioners present were:

Rick Faircloth, Chairman Ty Camp, Co
Courtney Standlee, Commissioner Jennifer Mc@

Commissioners Debra Mergel, Barbara Freeman, and Joseph P

Mayor, Andrew Mitcham

Council Member, Drew Wasson
Council Member, Greg Holden
Council Member, Bobby Warren
Council Member, James Singleton
Council Member, Gary Wubbenhorst

Staff in attendance: Eric Foerster, Chief of Polis
Christian Somers, Building Official; Jason Al
Director; and Trelena Collins, HR Manager.

Article IV “Zoning Districts,” of the Code of Ordinances of
, by including and allowing “Retail Establishment Selling or
Alcohelic Beverage” through Specific Use Permit in Zoning Districts F
t”), G (“Second Business District”), H (“Industrial District”), J (“Third
(“Fourth Business District”), and K (“Fifth Business District”.

g Commission. Mayor Pro tem Warren opened the Joint Public Hearing at 6:09
at the purpose of the meeting was to give those in attendance the right to speak and be

Ordinances of the City of Jersey Village, Texas, by including and allowing “Retail Establishment
Selling or Offering for Sale any Alcoholic Beverage” through Specific Use Permit in Zoning Districts

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0) SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIIIA] UOISSIWWO)) UIU0Z puk guruue[J



Page 2 of 5 Minutes of the JV P&Z Meeting — July 15, 2019

F (“First Business District”), G (“Second Business District”), H (“Industrial District”), J (“Third
Business District”), J-1 (“Fourth Business District”), and K (“Fifth Business District”.

With no one signing up to speak at the hearing, Mayor Pro tem Warren and Chairman Faircloth closed
the joint public hearing at 6:10 p.m. and the Planning and Zoning Commission retired from the City
Council meeting at 6:10 p.m. to conduct its posted meeting agenda and prepar | reports in
connection with this joint public hearing.

City Secretary, Lorri Coody, left the Council Chamber to attend the Planning
Meeting at 6:10 p.m.

ing Commission

Commissioner Camp seconded the motion. The vote

Ayes: Commissioners McCrea, Camp, and Standlee
Chairman Faircloth

Nays: None

The motion carried.

D. Discuss and take appropriate action regard
to City Council concerning the proposal to &
the Code of Ordinances of the Clty of Jersey :
Establishment Selling g coholic Beverage” through Specific Use Permit
in Zoning Districts E#*F G (“Second Business District”), H (“Industrial
District”), J (“Thix@ ict”), J- ( Business District”), and K (“Fifth Business
District”.

ghpresentation of a Final Report
Article IV “Zoning Districts,” of
by including and allowing “Retail

Christian Somers : F e item. Background information is as follows: The

In connectiagpwith your discussions, during the meeting wherein the Preliminary Report was compiled,
there were/questions concerning how this change will affect businesses in Jersey Village, specifically
those selling alcohol. In response to same, please see the following:

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0) SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIIIA] UOISSIWWO)) UIU0Z puk guruue[J



Page 3 of 5 Minutes of the JV P&Z Meeting — July 15, 2019

If the Code of Ordinances expressly lists a use permitted by right, then that use prevails over a use listed
in the Specific Use section.

For example, if “Total Wine” were to look to construct a store in District F, it would proceed with a
building permit without going through the zone change or SUP process, because District F allows “(14)
Stores and shops for retail sales and personal service shops” by right.

The same kind of thing could be said for an Exxon station looking to locate in Dj
Gasoline filling stations, provided that all storage tanks for gasoline shall be
ground” are allowed by right.

ict F, because “(12)

Similarly, a BJ’s Brew House Restaurant/Bar would probably look
cafeterias” as its express right to locate in District F.

Where the new (expanded) definition comes into play would
in the Code — i.e. Brewery. If a brewery were to look to op

It would be up to the applicant to determine how to approach t nder the City’s Code. If Total
Wine, Exxon, or BJ’s decided to obtain a Specific Use Perm is nothing wrong with that;

All of that is for zoning/building permit issue thing really changes.
Another issue that was brought up during the P A eting was the process for obtaining
a Specific Use Permit. The process is covered ec. and 14-84.1 of the Code of Ordinances.

atter, Commissioner Standlee moved to approve the final report
amend Chapter 14, Article IV “Zoning Districts,” of the Code of

strict”), G (“Second Business District”), H (“Industrial District”), J (“Third
1 (“Fourth Business District”), and K (“Fifth Business District”. Commissioner
e motion. The vote follows:

ymmissioners McCrea, Camp, and Standlee
hairman Faircloth

Nays: None

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0) SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIIIA] UOISSIWWO)) UIU0Z puk guruue[J



E. Consider the request for an Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan, filed in

Page 4 of 5 Minutes of the JV P&Z Meeting — July 15, 2019

The motion carried.

A copy of the Commission’s Final Report is attached to and made a part of these minutes as Exhibit
((A. »

Section 14-261 of the Jersey Village Code of Ordinances, by Dynamic
Marketing LLC on behalf of the Jersey Village Development Group, L r the Village ER
Phase | Plaza located at 17030 Northwest Freeway, Houston, Texas.

Christian Sommers, Building Official, introduced the item. Backgroun
May 8, 2019, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved
Comprehensive Signage Plan submitted by Dynamic Signs Sys
Signs), on behalf of the Jersey Village Development Group,
located at 17030 Northwest Freeway, Houston, Texas.

Shortly after its approval, the City learned that the o
mistakenly had hired, over the course of developing th€ pro
Signs was the first company and Dynamic Signs was the seco

ign companies. Quality

It turned out that, unbeknownst to Dynamic Signs and prior to
Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan
signs for the ER Phase I Plaza according to tl
X Signs.

ittal, and approval of the
ad created most of the
und in Chapter 14, Article

As a result of most of the signs already being :
Village Development Group, LLC sent a letter a A ing and Zoning Commission rescind
the Alternative Comprehens i

der the assumption that the May 8, 2019 Alternative Comprehensive
r, when City Staff denied the permit application because it did
ignage laws, Dynamic Signs learned that the Alternative Signage
019 had been rescinded on June 17, 2019 in accordance with the

the City instructed Dynamic Signs that either multiple variances or a new
sive Signage Plan would be required in order to fabricate and install the
illage ER Plaza wanted to install on their property located at 17030 Northwest

Plaza located at 17030 Northwest Freeway, Houston, Texas on July 9, 2019.

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0) SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIIIA] UOISSIWWO)) UIU0Z puk guruue[J



Page 5 of 5 Minutes of the JV P&Z Meeting — July 15, 2019

The first five (5) pages of the Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan that was submitted along with
the application are exactly the same as the Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan that was approved
by the Commission back on May 8, 2019. It is these five (5) pages that dictate the requirements for
signs under the plan. The following pages are diagrams showing the placement of the signage in the
various Zones. Keeping this in mind, the only thing that is changing from the May 8, 2019 plan is the

been updated to incorporate Quality’s signs as well as the signage that is desire ic Signs.
However, these updates remain in line with the parameters/requirements
Commission back on May 8, 2019.

This item is to reconsider an Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan
located at 17030 Northwest Freeway, Houston, Texas in accordancepwi

The Commission engaged in discussion about the plans a
determined that the plan is basically the same as that approved
was present as agreed that it the same as the one approved back on

cement of the signs. It was
ay 8, 2019. The requestor

f the Jersey Village Code of
behalf of the Jersey Village

Reports are attached to and made a part of these minutes as Exhibit

ess on the Agenda, the meeting adjourned 6:24 p.m.

Lorri Coody, City Secretary

.......

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0) SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIIIA] UOISSIWWO)) UIU0Z puk guruue[J



EXHIBIT A

Planning and Zoning Commissio tes

July 15, 201

Final R
Specific Use Permit for Alc ales in
Districts F,

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0) SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIIIA] UOISSIWWO)) UIU0Z puk guruue[J



FINAL REPORT
Specific Use Permit for Alcohol Sales in Districts F, G, H, J

ing or Offerin
istricts F (“First B
LThird Business Distri

The preliminary report was submitted to the Jersey Village Ci i 17,2019, meeting.
The report was reviewed and the City Council ordered a Joint P ing for July 15, 20109.

On July 15, 2019, the City Council and,the Jersey Village Plan ing Commission
conducted a joint public hearing, which gave omments concerning
the proposed amendment.

The Planning and Zoning Commission after d
that gathered at the Joint Public Hearing w
recommends that Council g

formation before it including
on July 15, 2019, at 6:00 p.m.,
14, Article 1V “Zoning Districts,”
lage, Texas, by including and allowing “Retail
)holic Beverage” through Specific Use Permit

of July 2019.

s/R. T. Faircloth, Chairman

Secretary

'VJ" > c-.o""‘.% o~

1 ﬁfa IQ‘?A.;? ggm}b&*‘\\\
i

10

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0) SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIIIA] UOISSIWWO)) UIU0Z puk guruue[J



EXHIBI
TO THE
PLANNIN

11

Id

wwo)) suruoZ pue guruue

6107 ‘v JOQUIdAON U0 P[IY 3( 0) SUNIIA] Y) 10 }IeJ SUIIIA] UOISSI



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-xx

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, ARTICLE 1V “ZONING DISTRICTS”,
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS, BY
INCLUDING AND ALLOWING “RETAIL ESTABLISHMENT SE G OR
OFFERING FOR SALE ANY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE” THROUGH
PERMIT IN ZONING DISTRICTS F (“FIRST BUSINESS DISTRICTZ
BUSINESS DISTRICT”), H (“INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT”), J (*
DISTRICT”), J-1 (“FOURTH BUSINESS DISTRICT”), AND
DISTRICT”); PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PR
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND, PROVIDING AN

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Jersey Vi
determines it is in the best interest of the health, safety, a
amend Chapter 14, Article IV “Zoning Districts” (the

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission of t
Commission™) has issued its report and has recommended
allow, through a Specific Use Permit, a “Retail establishment
alcoholic beverage” in Zoning Districts FgG, H, J, J-1, and K; and

illage, Texas (the
the Zoning Ordinance to
offering for sale any

WHEREAS, the Commission and the C i the time and manner
required by law, a joint public hearing on s iag Ordinance and find that
the adoption of this Ordinance is in the bes
NOW THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED B ITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE
THAT:

SECTION 1. Th Counci i ermines that the statements set forth in the
preamble of th nce are 3 and are incorporated herein for all purposes.

umbered 14-106(a)(19)(f), which section reads as follows:

ent selling or offering for sale any alcoholic beverage.”

SECTION 5. The Code of Ordinances, City of Jersey Village, Texas is hereby amended by
adding a section, to be numbered 14-109(e), which section reads as follows:

12

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0) SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIIIA] UOISSIWWO)) UIU0Z puk guruue[J



“(e) Specific Use. The following uses are permitted in district J with a specific use permit:
Retail establishment selling or offering for sale any alcoholic beverage.”

SECTION 6. The Code of Ordinances, City of Jersey Village, Texas is hereby amended by
adding a section, to be numbered 14-109.1(b), which section reads as follows:

“(b) Specific Use. The following uses are permitted in district J-1 wit
permit: Retail establishment selling or offering for sale any alcoholic be

SECTION 7. The Code of Ordinances, City of Jersey Village, Te
adding a section, to be numbered 14-110(a)(4)(d), which section reads

guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, shall
thousand dollars ($2,000), with each day of violatio

it shall not affect,
other than the part

dinance shall be in full force:and effect upon the date of its passage.

PASSED AND A 2019.

TEST? Bobby Warren, Mayor Pro tem

g,
S JERSE ]

seoes,
4o*° LI

\\«. I.(
&

oody, City

S8

Sra AN
/ A COWN
M) s

13

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0) SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIIIA] UOISSIWWO)) UIU0Z puk guruue[J



EXHIBIT B

Planning and Zoning Commissio tes

July 15, 201

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0) SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIIIA] UOISSIWWO)) UIU0Z puk guruue[J

14



CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE — PLANNING & ZONING CO
ALTERNATIVE COMPREHENSIVE SIGNAGE
VILLAGE ER PHASE | PLAZA

17030 NORTHWEST FREEWAY, HOUSTON, TEXA

The Planning and Zoning Commission has met in order to r
Comprehensive Signage Plan, filed in accordance with Se
of Ordinances, by Dynamic Signs Systems and Marketi
Development Group, LLC for the Village ER Phase
Houston, Texas on July 9, 2019.

w the réquest for an Alt

ION

After review and discussion, the Commissioners find t ropgsed Alternative

Comprehensive Signage Plan provides agha
consistent with the requirements of Sectio

monious benefit to ment of the City

Accordingly, the Commission approves the \feques igns Systems and Marketing

LLC filed on behalf of the Jersey Village Devg
Plaza located at 17030 Northwest Freeway, H

The approved plan is r iled inhe attached Exhibit “A.”

Signed and app

¢ JERSEL
SR b,
§ Q-'. “ ...o %‘)”’,
Sai € Rz
EEAY ins
2 g
PSS
‘&%-/:VQ;:;:"-. ....O'.. QQ\\\\\
‘0 78R GONN

¢
gy e

15

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0) SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIIIA] UOISSIWWO)) UIU0Z puk guruue[J



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Packet for the Meeting to be held on November 4, 2019

16




Planning and Zoning Recommendati
Alternative Comprehensive Signa
Village ER Phase I Plaz

LEGAL: RESERVE BLK 1
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: JERSEY NORTHWEST SEC2R/P

ADRESS: 17030 NORTHWEST FWY HOSUTON, TX 77040

BUILDING ZONES (A,B,C D): (REFER TO ALTERNATIVE SIGN PLAN ZONE

1. Proposed signage shall be in conformance with the city of Jersey Village sign ordinance /
to cither a Redbud or Dynamic Crape Myrtle Flowering Tree and subject 1o one floweri
Table C 405.4.2(1) exterior lighting zones as a lighting zone 2.

including any amendments. Plus Sec. 14-309 (b} (6) with exception
able to host two flowering trees. To conform with the 2018 IECC

2, Further restrictions to all new wall signs after the date of appro is docurmnent shall be:

2. For Tenants Jess than 3,000 square feet, maxim height is 26"
b.  For Tenants greater than 3,000 square feet, o er height is 327.
¢ Tenants less than 6,000 square feet 327 ag
d.  Tenants over 6,000 square feet: 36" 2 2.
c.  Tenants over 12,000 square feet: 4 all arca.
f.  Tenants over 24,000 square feetf48" 3 wall area
g Tenantlogos are allowed.
i
i
h. t raceway/wire way mounted, If installation is on wire way, all wire ways shall be entirely concealed behind the
ounts will be required 1o have marching paint colors to fascia arca as to appear hidden in background. Poor color
charge for service to be performed.
i n approval prior to city sign permit review
i ps A, C, and D, or on a corner that has storefront facing two directions are permitted to have a total of two signs (one sign facing each
k d on a sign zone provided by Landlord. The sign zone will typically be located directly above the Tenant’s storefront, however in certain

3. All building mounted graphics and sig cther interior or exterior, shall be at least eight (8) feet apart in any direction.

17

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0} SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIJIIA] UOISSIWWIO)) SUIU0Z puk guruue[d



SIGN CONTRACTOR REGULATIONS:

BUILDING ZONES (A,B,C,D): (REFER TO ALTERNATIVE SIGNAGE PLAN LAYOUT)

GROUND SIGNS - SIGN A

ice maintenance needs.
ided by a licensed Texas Electrical Sign

1. Tenants are required to use a licensed sign contractor registered with the City of Jersey Village to perform all manufacturing, ins

2. Tenant Sign Contractors must be licensed and insured within the State of Texas. It is required by the State of Texas that all ¢l
Master with and approved Texas Sign Electrical Master License.

3. All work conducted on tenant spaces with regards to signage will adhere to the most up-to-date regulations and codes fro!

1. Building zones (A & D) shall be considered as single occupant detached commercial building on individ 1 it nt lessec occupices said
structure.
2. Building zones (B & C) shall be considered as muld-tenant buildings on individual lots for purpose,

Each message must not change more often than every five (5) minutes, or a longe
be automatically adjusted by the display’s light sensing technology. Temporary me i t signage ot counted against any sign counts.

4, Must follow Sec. 14-309 (b) (G) with exception to either a Redbud or Dynamic Crape
flowering trees.

5. Multi-tenant panels shall be of routed aluminum face, not less then .125' with white ac
all-thread as have an over sized hole pass through to allo -xpans:on Backer pa 21l be allowed g6 have wanslucent vinyl overlay pending landlord approval,

6. Ilumination of ground sign shall be maintained and Q dere i i
illumination is either at 95% full tolerance on aintenance is requited to bring to full illuminadon. If electronic message center is not repairable a new electronic
message center must be installed or existing ele€ifoni sighagefEpace re-engineerd to display another tenant space or fulled in to keep beautification of sign

BANNERS
1. Temporary “coming soon” z
2. Banners for the purpose of : ’ y, however no more than five (5) banners at any one time shall be permitted, per multitenant plaza.
3.  Storefront banners m
4.  Pole Banners not

1.

2.

Company name, logo, suite
displayed on the outside of
All “WGLS” shall be mounted a

on are permitted on the storefront glass in a location outlined on Exhibit “WGLS”. No other exterior window graphics are permitted to be
ritten consent of landlord is provided. Location of graphics is generalized on provided Exhibit "WGLS".
ection from all other “WGLS” and building mounted signage.

18

D Suruoz pue guruue[d

ISSTII o0

6107 ‘v JOQUIdAON] U0 P[IY 3 0) SUNIIA] AY) 10] })IeJ U\ U0



INTERIOR WINDOW GRAPHICS & SIGNAGE (ZONES A,C,D)

Eall A

N

Any single poster or window graphic must be applied inside the storefront glass and should not exceed 48 square feet.
The total of all posters znd window graphics are not permitted to exceed 50% of the total area of storefront glass, specific to per lessee space(s).
Window graphic artwork must be in a professional manner and digitally printed by la sign company. Hand written signs and mess

Tenants/Businesses that are currently in non-conformance with the current sign code and this proposed document will be notifi required to
comply within thirty (30) days after the approval of this document.

Each Tenant/Business is permitted to have illuminated signs displayed inside the storefront glass in accordance with the fe
limited 10 6 sq.f).
a.  Retail/Service oriented businesses with less than 20° of frontage shall be limited to two {2} illuminated sig

b.  Retail/Service otiented businesses 21° or greater of storefront width shall be allowed one (1} illumina
¢ Restaurants with less than 30" of frontage shall be limited to three (3) illuminared signs

Restaurants with 30" or greater of storefront width shall be allowed one (1) illuminated sign fa
every 12.5 of storefront.
Illuminated signs shall not exceed 36 x 48” and should be spaced at least 8 apart from ong another. _

Sidewalk/Sandwich board signs are permitted only for retail, service, or restaurant uses
Tenants/Businesses that qualify to display a sidewalk/sandwich board are limited to 12 €
‘The size shall be limited to 12 square feet per sign face per business, and may not exceed
A minimum of 6 feet of sidewalk shall remain clear.
Chalkboards may be used for daily changing of messages,
Reader boards (elecrronic and non-electric) shall be prohibited.
Displays must be brought inside prior to closing hours,

dicare tailed below;
story building in Zone B

All Zones (A,B.C, D} are allowed to have wall signage
2. Zone A; Rear facing wall is indicated as the wa
b.  Zone B: Rear facing
<. cari cing wal AL
d Z facing wall is indica ing rpendicular to Northwest Freeway
white vinyl, and*ap
and doces not require
entrance. Company na
and in font style Arial Bold'
conform to the sizes listed in ¥
Zone B: WGLS exception rule wi

products within their designated winde
Graphics must be in alignment with serv

Zone A, B, C: WGLS exception rule is

lings is that only Lessee tenant can advertise their services and
arca. Lessee's cannot share window space advertising space.

and products provided by said Lessce.

ndow space graphics must be within lessee window space provided

D Suruoz pue guruue[d

ISSTII o0

6107 ‘v JOQUIdAON] U0 P[IY 3 0) SUNIIA] AY) 10] })IeJ U\ U0

19



windows. Must advertise services or products that pertain solely to their business. Lessee graphics cannot
advertise for other businesses within their window space unless it aligns with their services or products.

D Suruoz pue guruue[d

1SS O

6107 ‘v JOQUIdAON] U0 P[IY 3 0) SUNIIA] AY) 10] })IeJ U\ U0

20



Alternative Signage Plan Zone Layo

SIGN BYBTEMS AND MARKETING
PAR ALL TERWE AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED BY

RED NELUTRALS AND A GROUND RETURNING SIGNATURE: _ DATE
. THES SKGN 1S INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED

OR CLE 000 OF THE NATONAL ELECTRICAL ;. 1
CODES. THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND TTE . DATE

21

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0} SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIJIIA] UOISSIWWIO)) SUIU0Z puk guruue[d



ZONE A: SIGNAGE

Site Plan:

17030 Northwest Freeway
Houston, TX 77040

LT

ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON

D NEUTRALS AND A GROUND RE
. THIS SIGN 1S INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED
CLE 800 OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL
Q THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND

KEY ELEMENTS
NEW SIGNS

=1
o
o

| EMERGFEHCY

EXISTING SIGNS

0 O FIERGENE
W0

SIGN

A VILLAGE EMERGENCY CENTER

SIGN

® vuses
SIGN R 540

SIGN

SIGN

SIGN
(REAR WALL)

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0} SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIJIIA] UOISSIWWIO)) SUIU0Z puk guruue[d

22



©)

I|'|'I|

1<
IF)
& | \ . 120 B '
VILLAGE lepl “ VILLAGE
ER 24HR L ER 24HR

TENANT L . TENANT
1cH

TENANT I=<<! TENANT
I

TENANT 120 TENANT

TENANT 191 TENANT

I
—%— K 1< — 0 —

Village Village Forum

6107 ‘v JOQUIdAON] UO P[IY 3( 0) SUNIIA] Y} .10] }IEJ SUNIIA UOISSIUILIO)) SUIUO7/ PUE sUTUUR[]

SIDE C SIDEB
ROAD VIEW

17030 Northwest Freeway
Houston, TX 77040

23



ILLUMINATION EXAMPLES

NEON CROSS ANNE REVERSE PAN
CHANNEL LETTER

L WHITE NEON™ | o

P i

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

RED NEON—

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

ILLUMINATION

Vo N
v

ILLUMINATION ILLUMINATION

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0} SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIJIIA] UOISSIWWIO)) SUIU0Z puk guruue[d

24



FACE: .063 ALUMINUM

5" DEEP RETURNS .063 ALUMINUM - WHITE
PAINTED WHITE - WITH REFLECTIVE

BLUE AND RED VINYL

D Suruoz pue guruue[d

1SS O

SIDE VIEW

ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS SIGN TYPEA. D.
FACE: 3/16° WHITE ACRYLIC

5" DEEP RETURNS

FPAINTED WHITE - WITH REFLECTIVE
BLUE AND RED VINYL

FRONT VIEW

ALL TERVE AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
SIGMNATURE: DATE:

THLE > _. DATE._

6107 ‘v JOQUIdAON] U0 P[IY 3 0) SUNIIA] AY) 10] })IeJ U\ U0

25



- —— e — 910 14"

SIGNTYPEC —
LETTERS: 8” TALL .25" ALUMINUM 8¢ -
PAINT RED

D Suruoz pue guruue[d

ISSTII o0

SIGN TYPE E FRONT VIE

FACE: 3/16" RED ACRYLIC
5" DEEP RETURNS .063 ALUMINUM - WHITE
1" WHITE TRIMCAP - WHITE L.E.D.

L

-
O
<

FRONT VIEW

| oa B€ REPRCDUCED I W RT WITHOUT DS WAL ALL TERNS AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
s s M i : : S AND A CROUND FE? SIGNKTURE: DATE:
: 7 IS SIGH IS INTENDED
e GUIREMENTS OF CTRICAL

DY eiAM LR YR E e [ MARKS TirG ) LOCAL CODE R AND TOLE: DATE;,

6107 ‘v JOQUIdAON] U0 P[IY 3 0) SUNIIA] AY) 10] })IeJ U\ U0

26



NEON LOGO

L.E.D. GRAPHIC DISPLAY DOUBLE SIDED

ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS - VILLAGE ER

ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS - EMERGENCY ROOM - FREEWAY SIDE
CENTER LOGO - ILLUMINATED REVERSE PAN CHANNEL LETTERS

*Optional: Neon boarder lighting

SIGN

446.7 sq. ft per side
5“’*3“"" (Total 893.4)

]

VILLAGE
ER 24HR

TENANT

VILLAGE
ER 24HR

- T4, 25 =

VILLAGE
ER 24HR

TENANT

TENANT TENANT

TENANT R

TENANT TENANT

I f
— 99 — —
Village Forurm Village Farum

EMERGENCY ROOM®

ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
SIGNATURE: DATE:

DY NAMIL SIGH SY5TEMS € HARKE TING core o R L ocA Fa _mmma,unmpnop:nu%fmnw%&nn TILE.___ DATE:

27

61027 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0) SUNIIA AY) 10J }3IeJ SUIJIIA] UOISSIWWO)) UIU0Z puk guruue[d



ANAN NN NN

BASE PLATE DETAILS
—

7
A —

TT [+] L+ o o

Ve
T >1/4'|/\T =
[ 1
AL of oo 1/

137 STEEL

PLATE (A36) SECTION A-A

LOCATIONS UNL|
3. ENGINEER IS

4, ALL HSS TUBE

[T

W, .SMB-
TEL: 832-

1. DESIGN IS BASED OB
2. THIS DESIGN IS

THE DESIGN OF SIGN S
DESIGN SHALL BE PROVID

ALL HSS ROUND SECTIONS SHAE

- WIND SPE 140 MPH {(3-SEC GUST,
2 ADDRESS SHO

u : T
HOWN ON
SECTIONS SHP {TM ASO0 GRADE-D

SECTIONS SHA
AN HSS ROUND

ON IS BASED ON A ALLOWABLE
RE OF 1SQVPSF PER FOOT.

OR NOT PLACING CONCRETE OVER SOIL FILL.

ROJECT AND SHALL ONLY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR

h MINIMUM YIELD STRESS Fy=46 KSI.

AD00 GRADE-B WITH MINIMUM YIELD STRESS Fy=42 KSI

A992 WITH MINIMUM YIELD STRESS Fy=30 KSI

ASTM_AS3 GRADE-B WITH MINIMUM YIELD STRESS Fy=35 KSI
ANGLES, ETC. SHALL MEET ASTM A36 WITH MINIMUM YIELD

A325 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED AND SHALL BE GALVANIZED.
«x ELECTRODES AND SHALL BE PERFURMED BY CERTIFIED WELDERS

BEARING PRESSURE VALUES SHALL BE VERIFIED PRIDR

7 175 Dl
' STEEL GUSSETS 15 DIA S (A3
) SIGN CABINET 6°x12°xW" (A6
| v STRUCTURE
=] i (DESIGN BY
2 OTHERS)
o -
i / Design Su rt Steal
! /] I G Section | Area (sq ) Shape Edetor Load Moment
' / LA WL 440.00 35 54100
' A DL 440.00 15
; /] STEEL PIPE ngsy o M1Fb= 20068 X1, 1142000 = 128G <
" 20° 0.0 x 0.5
. /] WALL (AS00-GrB>  [Use CircularSteel Fipe (HSS) 20 in O.D. x 0.5 in Wall (AS00-GB)
: ; Found gn
' P= 33000
P pese o
' LA
: GRADE Si= 21
1 h = 208650 / &
SR T CASTRRIED ' A=2MPISxH 071850 x 4 = 10,44
i ’ 1
ANCHOR RODS (A36), L=36 . d= V2l tean] ;
¢MIN EMBEDMENT) w/ d=1044/2[1+sqrt 58 / 10.44))) = 18.69 1
DOUBLE HEX NUT AT TOF 3
& BOTTOM & LEVELING ; Use Concrate Footing 48 in D Deep (3000 PSI) ]
NUT BELOW-FLATE : Use 14 #8 Rebars w! 74 Ties @1 w4 Ties @ 6 incle Top 301 |
? : Design
o : 650 x 12 x 1S (SF) / 4 (bolls/side) x 27 in (spc) = 49775
1 36000 = 1.30 sq in
1 TA=1.76s3qin;C=4.71in
CONCRETE FOOTING ¢3000 [ 49775/ 300 x 4.71 = 35.23 in
PSIY w/ 14 #B REBARS : _
Fy=60) w/ *fr “1:‘;58e e ' Use 8 - 1.5 In Diff Gahanized Anchor Rods {A36), L=36 in (min embed) |
2 e e ‘ Use Steel Plale 32in x 321 x 1.5 In (A36)
t]

XPOSURE C.
AND SHALL NOT BE USED AT ANY OTHER

THIS PAGE. (SIGN CABINET STRUCTURE

BEARING OF 1500 PSF AND ALLOWABLE

MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3000 PSI (ATTAINED IN &8 DAYS) SHALL BE

DYNAMIC SIGN
SYSTEMS

24501 HUFSMITH-KOHRVILLE,
SUITER400,
TOMBALL. TX 77378

SCALE : NTS

DRAWN BY : HMN

VILLAGE ER

DATE : MAY 2019

17030 NORTHWEST FREEWAY, PROJECT : 19-D149
JERSEY VILLAGE, TX REV: 0
PAGE : 1 OF 1

28

D suruoz pue guruue[d

ISSTII 0

6107 ‘v JOQUIdAON] U0 P[IY 3q 0) SUNIIA] AY) 10] })IeJ SUIIIA U0



SIGN C

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS WITH RED ACRYLIC FACES

SIGN D (1,2)

NEON LOGO
ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS - VILLAGE ER 24 HR

SIGN E (1,2)

NEON LOGO
ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS - EMERGENCY ROOM

DAY VIEW

VL ACE
E 14

NIGHT VIEW

SHGN SYSTEMS AND MARKE TRING
3 WITHOUT DESMLLEG

. ALL TERWE AND COMDITIONS AGREED UPON
LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED BY

Q) SHARED NEUTRALS AND A GROUND RETURN SIGNATURE: DATE:,
5. THIS SIGM 1S INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED
TOHS INLIOED PROPER GROLMONG A TME . DATE....

29

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0} SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIJIIA] UOISSIWWIO)) SUIU0Z puk guruue[d



SIGN G

Aluminum welded cabinet with translucent vinyl copy 1st surface.
LED internal illumination
White acrylic face with Red translucent vinyl

DAY VIEW

XA G ST T AR EC T {

ALL TERNE AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
SIGNATURE: DATE:

TITLE: DATE._____

NIGHT VIEW

30

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0} SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIJIIA] UOISSIWWIO)) SUIU0Z puk guruue[d



fe— "o
Exisling fascia. @ verify

- Altach wi #10 screws & )
shields.

plstic chieids Al herdware 7.0.wALL SIGN
Dk %8‘-6" AFF. :
Write Inemel LED ituminators. —H Py o= m""mﬂmm V' 1 AGE
%" clear 3 e
S Pt o ER-24HR jogein o)
White prefinished retums - e T.0. PARAPET X
¢S1'-4" AF.F. @ |
e

White intermal LED iluminators —
on back for HALO light
Letter Details g:fg;';’}_ L '
O REeEL EMERGENCY
- 100" s 5-0" A.F.F. a ~ A N\ NI\ o3
| —==> ROOM T

Install on
AVilage Emergency Cendsr <€ drive up

.

SIGN

‘White 1" jewelits trimcap.
Acrylic faces with applied vinyl.
L WEaTlong.
whits PVC spacers,

SIGN

£ EM

28 3

I/

[ s

()] EAST ELEVATION |

¢ FINISH FLOOR
*-0" A.F.F.

-+ up
anopy

SIGN SYSTEMS AND MARKETING
RT WITHOUT DSSMLLC ALEL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
SIGNATURE: DATE.
""" TITLE: DATE.

31

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0} SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIJIIA] UOISSIWWIO)) SUIU0Z puk guruue[d



D Suruoz pue Suruueq

Wi Infamal LED Murinators —
on beck lor HALO ght

Letter Details

ISSTII o0

28'-0”
18-11°

A
..

ROOM

I
[
s
=3 =
w

JAHRC

A : THS INGLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND TITLE: DATE:

PART WITHOUT DSSMLLG ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
DSSM ‘ o e SIGNATURE: __ DATE.__

6107 ‘v JOQUIdAON] U0 P[IY 3 0) SUNIIA] AY) 10] })IeJ U\ U0

32



White Internal LED Buminators
1 hack for HALD light.

Letter Details

|" O EERGENCI O
ROOM

——

ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AGREED LUPON
SIGNATURE._________ DATE.___

 THIS INCLUDED PROPER Gacuucl‘;rmmo TITLE _ DATE,

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0} SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIJIIA] UOISSIWWIO)) SUIU0Z puk guruue[d

33



ZONE B: SIGNAGE STANDARD DESIGN REFERENC

SIGN
(REAR WALL)
ZONE B mm . SIGN
18.9k SF

N,

SIGN

(REAR WALL)

C J o 2

——--_—.-_—-—--..__. :

R
o
HWY 290 FON
EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY BIGN SYSTEMS AND MARKETING
BE REPRODUCED 1N WITHOUT DSSMLLC
PRIBMARY ELECTRICAL! LOCATIONS TO 8E PROVIDED BY
CIRCUITS WITH 1) NEUTRALS AND A GROUND RETURNING
T ALL INST) THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED
N IREMENTS #00 OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL . :
CODE AND. LOCAL . THES INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND TITLE: DATE____
BONDING OF

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0} SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIJIIA] UOISSIWWIO)) SUIU0Z puk guruue[d



ZONE C: SIGNAGE STANDARD DESIGN REFEREN

SIGN

{REAR WALL)

35

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0} SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIJIIA] UOISSIWWIO)) SUIU0Z puk guruue[d



ZONE C: SIGNAGE STANDARD DESIGN REFERENCE

Side Elevation Example Rear Elevation Example

Retail Muititenant Building

SIGN BYSTEMS AND MARKE TING
PART WITHOUT DSSMLLC

TIME: DATE:

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0} SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIJIIA] UOISSIWWIO)) SUIU0Z puk guruue[d



ZONE D: SIGNAGE STANDARD DESIGN REFEREN

ZONED = | . 2
i. 189k SF
!,— et 2 s SgN
= \JH-U@]IHIIU_LJJ_IU_IJI_I \ A
I= - |
i (E = | S 8,
| - 4
! = | -
' - : : !
B — i SIGN
i : !L - y | 5 i (REAR WALL)
! |

PO

_._._--.._.-\__d—.._..__ 4R

DasT.
our
HWY 280 FO
BE REPROOUCED W m DGABNIE.LC e ALL TERKE AND CONDI AGRE
PRIGARY ELECTRICAL) LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED BY ATONS ED UPON
D CIRCLNTS WITH 0 NELITRALS AND A GROUND RETURNING SIGNATURE: . DATE-.
OR ALL INST/ THIS SKGN IS INTENDED TO BE INGTALLED
REMENTS OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL
LOCAL | THIS INCLLIDED PROPER GROUNDING AND e DATE

37

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0} SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIJIIA] UOISSIWWIO)) SUIU0Z puk guruue[d



ZONE D: SIGNAGE STANDARD DESIGN REFEREN

JEE) ’

Read Elevation Example

Side Elevation

ENTS OFARFICLE 800 OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRIGAL
CQDES. THS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND TME_____~ DATE

38

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0} SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIJIIA] UOISSIWWIO)) SUIU0Z puk guruue[d



WINDOW GRAPHIC LAYOUT STANDARD aka, WGL

Standard Entry Way Design Lessee

see #3

ALL TERNE AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
SIGNATURE. _ DATE:,

TITLE: DATE:

e

sidewalk/sandwich
sign example

39

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0} SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIJIIA] UOISSIWWIO)) SUIU0Z puk guruue[d



THIS DESIGN IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DYNAMIC SIGN SYSTEMS AND MARKETING
WITHOUT DSSMLLC

INACCORDANCE ALL OF,
ICODE AND fOR OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND
BONDING OF THE SIGH.

6102 ‘v JOqUIdAON UO P[IY 3q 0} SUNIIA AY) J10J }3IeJ SUIJIIA] UOISSIWWIO)) SUIU0Z puk guruue[d

40



	2019-11-04_PZ_Agenda
	B.  Citizens' Comments
	C.  Appointment of Officers
	D.  2019-07-15_PZ Minutes
	EX A - P&Z Final Report - Alcohol Dists F, G, H, J, J-1, and K - WEB
	EX B - PandZ - Alternative Signage Plan Approval_WEB





